Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 22, 2020 1:52 PM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: Rapid Coronavirus Test now available: 90.9% sensitivity and 91% negative predictive
value

Got this one. I'll flip to Bill and Arianne.

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 22, 2020 1:27 PM

To: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>

Subject:

RE: Rapid Coronavirus Test now available: 90.9% sensitivity and 91% negative predictive value

Any concerns if we flip this into Ariannes shop? Was shared via Min.Hajdus team

CMB

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hajdu, Patty - Assistant 2" <Patty.Hajdu.A2@parl.gc.ca>

Date: March 21, 2020 at 10:28:59 PM EDT

To: "Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC)" <gowthaman.kurusamy@canada.ca>

Subject: Fw: Rapid Coronavirus Test now available: 90.9% sensitivity and 91% negative
predictive value

From: Bianca d'Errico <bde@hboconsult.com>

Sent: March 21, 2020 10:08:32 PM

To: Hajdu, Patty - M.P.

Cc: Hinnerk Boriss

Subject: Rapid Coronavirus Test now available: 90.9% sensitivity and 91% negative predictive value

Dear Ms. Hajdu,

My name is Bianca d'Errico and my colleague Dr. Hinnerk Boriss (cc'd) and | have access to

over 10 million Rapid Corona Virus tests ready to be deployed in Canada's Healthcare System. We
are reaching out to government officials in order to expedite the procurement process as COVID-19
cases continue to rise rapidly in Canada.

The 15-minute coronavirus test is now available to ease the strain caused by the COVID-19
pandemic on healthcare systems across Europe, this comes as world leaders look for solutions to
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2. To assure that system relevant workers (physicians, nurses, cashiers, police, public transport
etc) remain COVID19 negative so that they can keep serving the public.

3. To rapidly identify transmission events from contact lists of known positive patients.

4. To protect police and border patrols as well as their families by regular testing and thus early
detection of infections.

5. To improve policy decisions on quarantines, healthcare spending and economic aid by
nationwide testing.

6. To rapidly respond to infections in refugee camps.

HBO consult GmbH is partner of a Chinese consortium of SARS-CoV-2 GICA test kit manufacturers
with a high quantity of reserved production capacity. As global demand is increasing daily it is
mandatory to act fast to assure the required testing capacity.

In these tough times, we wish you and your family good health, solidarity, and the energy that it

takes to master COVID19’s challenges. Let's do everything we can to handle the pandemic and
alleviate human tragedies.

Please don't hesitate to let us know if you have any questions.

Dr. Hinnerk Boriss Bianca d’Errico

HBO consult GmbH HBO consult GmbH
Leipzig, Germany Vancouver, Canada
hbo@hboconsult.com bde@hboconsult.com
+49 173 3838 318 +1 (604) 345 2002

HBO consult GmbH — Ulrichstr. 6 — 04155 Leipzig — Germany — CEOQ: Dr. H. Boriss — HRB (Hamburg) 148261
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